

Undige Ect Mendwr Photoknown

## Julie E. Merow

Associate

#### **Charleston Office**

500 Lee Street East

Suite 1600

Charleston, WV 25301

(O): 304.340.1308 (F): 304.340.1080

julie.merow@jacksonkelly.com

# Julie E. Merow is an Associate practicing in the Business Law practice group, focusing primarily on municipal finance matters. She practices out of the Firm's office in Charleston, West Virginia.

Julie has two years of legal experience in drafting discovery, motion drafting, regulatory and policy research and drafting, and hearing and deposition preparation.

Julie earned a Bachelor of Science degree in public relations from West Virginia University, Reed College of Media. She then earned a Juris Doctor from West Virginia University College of Law.

In her free time, Julie loves being outdoors, entertaining and cooking for friends and family, and following college sports. She is a devoted WVU and LSU football fan, with a goal to see as many Power Five stadiums as possible.

## **Work History**

- Jackson Kelly PLLC (2022-Present)
- Lewis Glasser PLLC, Summer Associate (2018 and 2019), Associate (2020-2022)
- MacCorkle Lavender, PLLC, File Clerk (Spring 2019)
- West Virginia University Title IX Legal Department, Graduate Assistant (Fall 2019)
- Office of United States Senator Joe Manchin, Press Intern (2017)

#### **Practices**

- Business Law
- Banking & Finance
- Municipal & Tax-Exempt Bonds

#### **Industries**

Financial Services

## **Education**

- West Virginia University College of Law (J.D., 2020)
  - American Bar Association, Communications, Publications & Outreach, Delegate
  - o WVU Student Government, Graduate & Student Affairs, Vice President
  - Monongalia County Magistrate Court, Mediator
  - Harrison County Magistrate Court, Mediator
- West Virginia University, Reed College of Media (B.S. in Public Relations, 2017)

jacksonkelly.com

- o Student Body President, Student Government Senate Vice Chair, Senator of the Year
- o Mortar Board Honorary, Student Conduct Board, University Student Ambassador
- Named one of six "Most Influential Mountaineers of 2016"
- o Chi Omega Sorority, Theta Chapter, Vice President and Treasurer

### **Admissions**

- West Virginia (2020)
- West Virginia Supreme Court of Appeals (2020)
- U.S. District Court, Southern District of West Virginia (2020)

## **Professional Organizations**

- American Bar Association
  - Young Lawyers Division, District Representative (WV/OH)
- Defense Trial Counsel of West Virginia, Member

## Community

- West Virginia University Alumni Association, Greater Kanawha Chapter, Member
- Chi Omega Sorority, Theta Chapter, Advisor (2021-Present)
- Rosenbaum Family House, Volunteer (2011-2020)
- Morgantown High School Alumni Foundation, Board Member (2013-2019)
- Make A Wish Foundation, Volunteer (2010-2017)